CITY OF

Albuquerque

October 25, 1996

Martin J. Chavez, Mayor

Daniel S. Aguirre

Wilson & Company

4775 Indian School Rd. NE Suite 200
Albuquerque, NM 87110

RE: REVISED ENGINEER CERTIFICATION FOR TAYLOR RANCH BAPTIST
(E12-D4I) CERTIFICATION STATEMENT DATED 6/7/96.

Dear Mr. Aguilrre:

Based on the information provided on your October 7, 1996
submittal, Engineer Certification for the above referenced site
1s acceptable.

Please be advised that the Certificate of Occupancy will not be
issued until the Work Order item 1s taken care of. I need
confirmation that the connection to the existing storm sewer has
been permitted and inspsection has taken place by the Inspection
Section.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me
at 768-26677.

Sincerely,

o ity

Bernie J. Montova,CE
Engineering Associate

BdJM/d4dl
C: Andrew Garcia
File

Good for You, Albuquerque!




CITY OF

Albuquerque

July 9, 1996

Martin J. Chavez, Mayor

Daniel S. Aguirre

Wilson & Company

4775 Indian School Rd. NE Suite 200
Albuquerque, NM 87110

RE: ENGINEER CERTIFICATION FOR TAYLOR RANCH BAPTIST CHURCH
(E12-D41) CERTIFICATION STATEMENT DATED 6/7/96.

Dear Mr. Aguirre:

Based on the information provided on your June 10, 1996
submittal, Engineer Certification for the above referenced site
18 acceptable.

Please be advised that the C.0. will not be issued until the Work
Order item 1is taken care of. I need confirmation that the
connection to the existing storm sewer has been permitted and
inspection has taken place by the Inspection Section.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me
at 768-2667.

Sincerely,

Frons Moo

Beérnie JV Montgtra, CE
Fnglneering Associate

BIJM/d1l
C: Andrew Garcia

/File—
-

Good for You., Albuquerque!




City of Albuquerque

P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

July 11, 1995

Steve Metro
Wilson & Company

4775 Indian School Rd. NE Suite 200
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: REVISED DRAINAGE PLAN FOR TAYLOR RANCH BAPTIST CHURCH
(E12-D4I) REVISION DATED 6/21/95.

Dear Mr. Metro:

Based on the information provided on your June 21, 1995

resubmittal, the above referenced site is approved for Building
Permit & Work Order.

Please attach a copy of the approved plan to the construction
sets prior to sign off by Hydrology.

Also, prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer

Certification per the D.P.M. checklist will be required, along
with work order acceptance from field inspection.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me
at 768-26677.

Sincerely,

gém/ }9794%74'

Bernie J. Montoya,
Englneerlng.A55001ate

BIM/mqg
C: Andrew Garcia
Eilﬁ ¥

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




CITY OF

Albuquerque

October 13, 1998

Kerry Davis, P.E. ,,
Bohannan-Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: TAYLOR RANCH BAPTIST CHURCH (E12-D41). GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR BUILDING PERMIT (AMENDED), AND FOR
GRADING AND PAVING PERMIT APPROVALS. ENGINEER’S STAMP DATED
SEPTEMBER 23,1998.

Dear Mr. Davis:

Based upon the information provided in your September 23, 1998 submittal, the above referenced project
is approved for Site Development Plan for Building Permit (Amended), and for Grading and Paving
Permits.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy approval, an Engineer’s Certification per the DPM will be required. At
this time, document the changes that were made between BHI's current plan and Wilson’s original plan.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 924-3984.

Sincerely,

John P. (6r7

Hydrology

C: ndrew Garcia
File .

Good for You, Albuquerque!
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